

Abanoub Khela Wasef Khalil

Assistant Lecturer of Pharmacology & Toxicology, Faculty of Pharmacy and Drug Technology, Egyptian Chinese University



Abanoub Khela Wasef earned his B.Sc. degree of Pharmaceutical Sciences in 2016 from Faculty of Pharmacy, Egyptian Russian University. He earned his M.Sc. degree of Pharmaceutical Sciences in Pharmacology and Toxicology in 2022 from Faculty of Pharmacy, Ain Shams University. He is enrolled in a Pharmacology and Toxicology Ph.D. program at Faculty of Pharmacy, Cairo University. He is Currently working as an assistant lecturer at Faculty of Pharmacy and Drug Technology, Egyptian Chinese University. He contributes in teaching & scientific content making for practical parts of undergraduates in Pharmacology 1, Pharmacology 2, Pharmacology 3, Biological Screening, Bioassay, Drug Information, Toxicology and Forensic Chemistry as well as some academic managerial tasks. He encourages students to read and appraise publications critically and gives them the ability to do so. He also encourages students to do applied Pharmacology and Toxicology research and shows them how. He also improves debating skills and demonstrates leadership skills. Abanoub Khela Wasef published his work in the field of Pharmacology & Toxicology in Indexed Journals and International Conferences.

✉ abanoub.khela@gmail.com

🌐 Orcid.org/0000-0002-5886-3146

WORK EXPERIENCE

Assistant Lecturer of Pharmacology & Toxicology
Faculty of Pharmacy and Drug Technology, Egyptian Chinese University

09/2024 - Present

Assistant Lecturer of Pharmacology & Toxicology
Faculty of Pharmacy and Pharmaceutical Industries, Sinai University (Kantara Campus)

01/2023 - 08/2024

Teaching Assistant of Pharmacology & Toxicology
Faculty of Pharmacy and Pharmaceutical Industries, Sinai University (Kantara Campus)

02/2020 - 12/2022

Community Pharmacist
El-EZABY Pharmacy

03/2018 - 01/2020

EDUCATION

Ph.D. Researcher of Pharmacology & Toxicology program

Faculty of Pharmacy, Cairo University

11/2024 - Present

SKILLS & SOFTWARE

Teaching Mentoring Excel

Pharmacology Research Unicode

Moodle Powercampus Canva

Powerpoint Presentation Zotero

Medical Statistics Google Tools

EndNote Pharmacy Management

Scientific Writing Graphpad Instat

Literature Search Video Lectures

BioRender Academic Advising

Graphpad Prism Mendeley

MEMBERSHIPS & PARTICIPATIONS

A Participant at International Union of Basic and Clinical Pharmacology (12/2022 - Present)

A Member at Canadian Society of Pharmacology and Therapeutics (12/2022 - Present)

A Member at Sinai University Ranking Center (01/2024 - 08/2024)

EDUCATION

M.Sc. Degree of Pharmaceutical Sciences in Pharmacology & Toxicology

Faculty of Pharmacy, Ain Shams University

10/2018 - 10/2022

Thesis

- "Potential pharmacokinetic interactions of Garlic and Ginkgo biloba extracts with sofosbuvir in rats"

B.Sc. Degree of Pharmaceutical Sciences

Faculty of Pharmacy, Egyptian Russian University

09/2011 - 06/2016

GPA: 3.58

CONFERENCES/WORKSHOPS/TRAINING COURSES

Post Graduate Support Grant Webinar By Science, Technology & Innovation Funding Authority (STDF) (05/2024)

Publish your Research Open Access with Springer Nature Fees covered by By Science, Technology & Innovation Funding Authority (STDF) Webinar in collaboration with the Egyptian Knowledge Bank (EKB) (03/2024)

How to evaluate and select the right journal for your research Webinar By Elsevier Research Intelligence Team in collaboration with the Egyptian Knowledge Bank (EKB) (02/2024)

How to stay up-to-date with your topic using Scopus & Science Direct Webinar By Elsevier Research Intelligence Team in collaboration with the Egyptian Knowledge Bank (EKB) (12/2023)

Using Mind Maps in Scientific Research Workshop at Adult Education Center, Ain Shams University (09/2023)

Training Practices and their Implications for Adult Education Programs Conference at Adult Education Center, Ain Shams University (09/2023)

Decide Where To Publish Your Paper Using SciVal Webinar By Elsevier Research Intelligence Team in collaboration with the Egyptian Knowledge Bank (EKB) (07/2023)

Create A Research Area and Identify Relevant Literature Webinar By Elsevier Research Intelligence Team in collaboration with the Egyptian Knowledge Bank (EKB) (06/2023)

Academic Writing & Publishing Standards Webinar By IET Inspec in collaboration with the Egyptian Knowledge Bank (EKB) (12/2022)

Significant Research in Africa: Situation and Trends Conference organized by EURAXESS Africa in collaboration with the African Academy of Sciences (AAS) (12/2022)

CABI Online-platform Webinar series "Professional peer-review: How to Write Professional Review Reports !" Webinar organized in collaboration with the Egyptian Knowledge Bank (EKB) (12/2022)

"Bringing Text to Life" Workshop by Jove in collaboration with the Egyptian Knowledge Bank (EKB) (12/2022)

MEMBERSHIPS & PARTICIPATIONS

A Representative of postgraduate students program at Faculty of Pharmacy, Ain Shams University for getting accreditation by National Authority for Quality Assurance and Accreditation of Education (NAQAAE) (11/2022)

A Participant in the Quality Assurance Unit responsible for getting accreditation of Faculty of Pharmacy and Pharmaceutical Industries, Sinai University (Kantara Campus) by National Authority for Quality Assurance and Accreditation of Education (NAQAAE). (08/2022 - 08/2024)

An Organizer in the First International Conference on Pharmaceutical and Bio-Medical Research (PBMR) held by the Faculty of Pharmacy and Pharmaceutical Industries, Sinai University (Kantara Campus) (03/2022)

A Participant in the committee responsible for Sinai University's recognition in Times Higher Education THE Ranking 2021

A Member of Community Services and Environmental Development Committee at Faculty of Pharmacy and Pharmaceutical Industries, Sinai University (Kantara Campus) (10/2020 - 08/2024)

TEACHING SCOPES

Drug Quality Control by Analytical Methods

Molecular, Experimental and Advanced Pharmacology

Drug interaction

Biological Screening & Bioassay

Toxicology & Forensic Chemistry

Lab data interpretation

Biostatistics

Drug information

Clinical Pharmacology

Pharmacotherapy

Immunopharmacology

Pharmacokinetics & Drug Disposition

CONFERENCES/WORKSHOPS/TRAINING COURSES

Paraphrasing To Avoid Plagiarism Webinar by Britannica in collaboration with the Egyptian Knowledge Bank (EKB) (12/2022)

Insights on Digital PCR Workshop at Faculty of Pharmacy and Pharmaceutical Industries, Sinai University (Kantara Campus) (11/2022)

Writing an Abstract - Elsevier Author Workshop at the Egyptian Knowledge Bank (EKB) (11/2022)

Working Collaboratively Webinar by Britannica in collaboration with the Egyptian Knowledge Bank (EKB) (11/2022)

Critical Thinking and Analysis of Information Webinar by Britannica in collaboration with the Egyptian Knowledge Bank (EKB) (10/2022)

The Power of Setting Goals and Achieving Them Webinar by Britannica in collaboration with the Egyptian Knowledge Bank (EKB) (09/2022)

Climate Changes and Green Universities Agenda for COP27 Conference at College of Graduate Studies and Environmental Research, Ain Shams University (09/2022)

Conducting Scientific Research Webinar by Britannica in collaboration with the Egyptian Knowledge Bank (EKB) (08/2022)

Time Management Webinar by Britannica in collaboration with the Egyptian Knowledge Bank (EKB) (08/2022)

Scholarly Publishing in Indexed Journals Workshop at Training & Development Center (TDC), Ain Shams University (06/2022)

1st International Conference on Pharmaceutical and Bio-Medical Research (PBMR) at Faculty of Pharmacy and Pharmaceutical Industries, Sinai University (Kantara Campus) (03/2022)

Effective Academic Writing Workshop at the Egyptian Knowledge Bank (EKB), Nature Research Academies (12/2021)

First Step in Systematic Review Workshop at Faculty of Pharmacy and Pharmaceutical Industries, Sinai University (Kantara Campus) (10/2021)

Arab International Pharmacy Conference (AIPC) 2021 at Hilton Heliopolis Hotel (03/2021)

Research & Development Activities: Orientation to Department Role in Pharmaceutical Manufacturing Workshop at Faculty of Pharmacy and Pharmaceutical Industries, Sinai University (Kantara Campus) (03/2021)

Avoiding Plagiarism & Proper Citations using Mendeley at the Egyptian Knowledge Bank (EKB) (02/2021)

Clinical Research Methodology , Nature Research Academies Workshop at the Egyptian Knowledge Bank (EKB) (02/2021)

How to set Standard Exams & Assessment Methods using Google form Workshop at Faculty of Pharmacy and Pharmaceutical Industries, Sinai University (Kantara Campus) (01/2021)

How to use Kmoode Workshop at Faculty of Pharmacy and Pharmaceutical Industries, Sinai University (Kantara Campus) (01/2021)

PUBLICATION

Original Article

Effects of aged garlic and ginkgo biloba extracts on the pharmacokinetics of sofosbuvir in rats.

Biopharmaceutics & Drug Disposition, 43(4), 152-162.

Wasef, A. K., Wahdan, S. A., Saeed, N. M., & El-Demerdash, E.

2022

PEER REVIEWING

Phytomedicine Plus

ERU Research Journal

INTERESTS

Gymnastics

Reading

Cycling

Playing Chess

Travel

Watching investigation Discovery

Watching National Geographics

CONFERENCES/WORKSHOPS/TRAINING COURSES

Courses Description Workshop at Faculty of Pharmacy and Pharmaceutical Industries, Sinai University (Kantara Campus) (11/2020)

Introduction to Pharmacovigilance Workshop at Faculty of Pharmacy and Pharmaceutical Industries, Sinai University (Kantara Campus) (10/2020)

Journey to Epidemiology World Workshop at Faculty of Pharmacy and Pharmaceutical Industries, Sinai University (Kantara Campus) (10/2020)

Biostatistics: Basics & Applications at NAWAH Scientific (08/2020)

Elsevier Research & Health Solutions- The Egyptian Knowledge Bank (EKB) tour Workshop at Cairo University (11/2019)

STUDENT ACTIVITIES

Participant

AIESEC EGYPT

10/2015 - 06/2016

Participant

Students' Conference On Pharmaceutical Studies (SCOPS), Faculty of Pharmacy, Ain Shams University

10/2013 - 06/2014

Public Relations Member

Egyptian Pharmaceutical Students' Federation- Egyptian Russian University (EPSF ERU)

10/2012 - 06/2013